Dvveet



Shahravi Gharagozloo

Senior Account Manager

View profile on Dweet

Links



About

Building up a new brand can be always a new challenge for a business development managers , here is the list of brands has been developed by my team last 12 years of my experience

"I will" mothers boards and servers

"XFX" Nvidia Graphic card

"ECS" Motherboards

"Liteon" ODD

Lenovo tablets

Lenovo smartphones

And now Energizer mobile, powerbanks and accessories

BRANDS WORKED WITH

DG Land

Dg land UK LTD

FDC `

Mesh Computers

Philips & LiteOn Digital Solutions

Experience



Account Manager
Mesh Computers | Jan 2023 -



General ManagerDG Land | Jun 2021 - Nov 2022

Sales Marketing Executive

Dg land UK LTD | Jan 2021 - Jul 2023

Business Development Manager

Philips & LiteOn Digital Solutions | Jan 2013 - Jan 2015

Business Manager

FDC | May 2009 - May 2021

Energizer Business Unit manager for Power Banks , Mobile and accessories.

Education & Training

2012 - 2014 Esfahan Online University

ВВА,

1992 - 1996 Islamic Azad University

Bachelor's degree,